From: Villarreal, Christopher
Sent: 12/7/2011 2:47:48 PM
To: Warner, Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJWS5)
Cc: Zambrano, Saul (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SAZ1); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Makoui, Zahra
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ZXM1); Glass, Michael S
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MSGA)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: GreenButtonInitiative < SmartGrid < TWiki
Thanks Chris!
----- Original Message-----

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) {mailto:CIJWS@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 2:39 PM

To: Villarreal, Christopher

Cc: Zambrano, Saul; Makoui, Zahra; Glass, Michael S; Dietz, Sidney
Subject: GreenButtonInitiative < SmartGrid < TWiki

http://collaborate.nist. gov/twiki-sgerid/bin/view/SmartGrid/GreenButton]

nitiative

Chris, per Saul's request, you already may have seen this info on the

"Green Button" initiative, but in case you have not, this is a useful

backgrounder from the NIST/national standards perspective.

Chris

SB GT&S 0301265
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